
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 12 July 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

13(v6) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

Urgent Question (10 mins) 
David Rees (Aberavon): Will the Minister provide details of discussions the Welsh 
Government has had with TATA Steel and the UK Government following the 
announcement of TATA's intentions to suspend the sales process of its UK steel 
making operations?

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the First Minister: Priorities for Government
(45 mins)  

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 
The Child Practice Review into the Death of Dylan Seabridge
(30 mins)  

Supporting Document
Child Practice Review

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=622&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=526&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.pembrokeshire.gov.uk/content.asp?nav=1210,1211,1227&parent_directory_id=646&id=31390


5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 
Sport: New Treatment Fund
(30 mins)  

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Self-Improving 
the Education System
(30 mins)  

7 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 
Infrastructure: Transport Modernisation: an update on the Wales 
and Borders Franchise and Metro Programmes
(30 mins)  

8 Statement by the Minister for Lifelong Learning and the Welsh 
Language: The Welsh Language
(30 mins)  

9 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Update on Wales' 
Compound Semiconductor Cluster - to be issued as a Written 
Statement  

10 Debate: The First Supplementary Budget 2016-17
(30 mins)  

NDM6046 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)
 
To propose that the Assembly, in accordance with Standing Order 20.30, 
approves the First Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2016-17 laid in 
the Table Office and emailed to Assembly Members on Tuesday, 21 June 2016.
Footnote:
In accordance with the relevant provisions contained in the Government of Wales 
Act 2006 and Standing Order 20, the Supplementary Budget comprises the 
following information:

i. the written statement required under section 125(3) of the Government of 
Wales Act; 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10676/gen-ld10676-e.pdf


ii. the resources agreed by the Treasury for the Welsh block budget for the 
financial year covered by the motion;

iii. a reconciliation between the resources allocated to the Welsh block budget 
by the Treasury and the resources to be authorised for use in the motion;

iv. a reconciliation between the estimated amounts to be paid into the Welsh 
Consolidated Fund by the Secretary of State and the amounts to be 
authorised for payment out of the Fund in the motion; and 

v. a reconciliation between the resources to be authorised under section 
125(1)(a) and (b) of the Act and the amounts to be authorised for payment 
out of the Welsh Consolidated Fund under section 125(1)(c).

The following additional information has been made available to Members:
 - a note explaining the main changes from previous plans.

Supporting Documents
The First Supplementary Budget for the financial year 2016-17

Report of the Finance Committee on Scrutiny of the Welsh Government First 
Supplementary Budget 2016-17

11 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 13 July 2016

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld10676/gen-ld10676-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10700/cr-ld10700-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10700/cr-ld10700-e.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 7 July 2016
for answer on 12 July 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): How is the Welsh Government 
improving access to health services in Montgomeryshire? 
OAQ(5)0111(FM)

2. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on access to Welsh Ministers? OAQ(5)0118(FM)

3. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the development of football in Wales? OAQ(5)0102(FM)

4. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s approach to increasing 
opportunities for adult education in Wales? OAQ(5)0113(FM)

5. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the 21st Century Schools programme? OAQ(5)0107(FM)

6. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the Welsh Government 
make a statement on GP recruitment in Powys? OAQ(5)0114(FM)

7. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the future of the rural development plan? OAQ(5)0117(FM)W

8. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the Welsh Government’s policies for improving the infrastructure in 
south east Wales? OAQ(5)0108(FM)

9. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on council tax collection rates in Wales? OAQ(5)0110(FM)

10. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on measures to develop skills in the digital industries in 
Wales? OAQ(5)0106(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053


11. Jeremy Miles (Neath): Will the First Minister outline the benefits of 
the Swansea Bay tidal lagoon to Neath? OAQ(5)0115(FM)

12. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): What discussions has the First 
Minister had regarding the industrial action being taken by Trinity 
Mirror staff in north Wales? OAQ(5)0109(FM)

13. Nathan Gill (North Wales): What trade missions are planned now 
that Wales can lay the foundations for trading with the whole world? 
OAQ(5)0103(FM)

14. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the 
First Minister had regarding the report by Sir John Chilcot into the Iraq 
war? OAQ(5)0119(FM)W

15. Steffan Lewis (South Wales East): Will the FIrst Minister make a 
statement on road safety? OAQ(5)0112(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=433
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Summer Recess: Monday 18 July – Sunday 11 September 2016
Tuesday 13 and Wednesday 14 September 2016
Tuesday 20 and Wednesday 21 September 2016
Tuesday 27 and Wednesday 28 September 2016

Tuesday 13 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Debate on The Substance Misuse Delivery Plan 2016-18 (60 mins)

Wednesday 14 September 2016 

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 
(45 mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children (45 
mins)

Assembly Business

 Motion to change the remit of the External Affairs and Additional 
Legislation Committee (5 mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) (30 mins)

Tuesday 20 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Legislative Consent Motion on the Cultural Property (Armed Conflicts) 

Bill (15 mins)

Wednesday 21 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Vikki Howells (Cynnon Valley) (30 mins)

Tuesday 27 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Legislative Consent Motion on the Policing and Crime Bill (15 mins)

Pack Page 4



Wednesday 28 September 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 
mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

